Ted Levy, Benjamin & Partners,
16 Holly Bush Vale
London, NW3 6TX 108/ pur
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Mr, Tilley 305

3 Civ N

I refer to your letter dated 27th November 1981 and amended by letters
dated 15th and 17th December 19581 submitting detalls of the servicing
arrengsuents and amended parking ariengsients for the restaurants and
offios building pursuant to oconditicns 1 and 5 of the outline planning
permission dated 16th November 1981 (reg. no. 32682) for the
redevelopment of the site for publio open apace with outdoor recreation
faoilities, new social and amenity facilities, bullding and fapilities
for local groups, offices for Citisena' A dvice Bureau, publio toilets,
new off'ice block, landscaping, eto.

I have to inform you that at their meeting of the 5th January 1982 the
Development Control Sub-Committes decided to approve the dstails of the
servicing arrangements and amended parking arrengements for the restaurants
and office building as described in letter dated 27th November 1981 and
asended by letters dated 15th and 17th December 1581 and shown on drewings
numbered 357/12B and 37V 529.

Yours faithfully,

Loy
o e

Director.




